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ARIAS. Inc.

P.O. B e r. 1338
Vienna, VA 22160

(703)255-3410

Octcber 7, 1965

U.S. fluc l ear Regul a t ory Comm1:sfon
Reglen II
101'Marietta Street. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323
Attn: Ms. Glenda Jacksen

Re: Centrol Number 250719

Dear Ms. Jackson:

Please accept cur apciogy for the discrepancy in the license fee
to be paid 'to the HRC. Apparently we were not alven the correct
information by Brainard K11 man for the fee.

Please find the en:losed check in the amount of 8120.00 a:
specified in your letter of September 27, 1985. We trust that
this will conclude this matter, and you may now do the final
processing of our application for license.

Thank-you for your time and consideration to this matter.

Sincerely, .

.

1 Lyn J. In*
perations and arketing Exec. Dir.,
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